Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:59 PM

To: assignments; admin-d

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 2008 - 6370.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

<Confidential>

SHD6370B - SURVEY (MSIG)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange to survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once my colleagues registered the claim.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
D: +65 6012 1316 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com
Please note my direct line has changed.

‘MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 |

Co. Reg. No.200412212G | msig.com.sq

AMemberof JIYNYTAME INSURANCE GROUP

b% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS) <PohSuan.Yeo@stridespremier.com.sg>; Grace Ng Siu Ching
(StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW/CSW) <SiuChing.Ng@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew
(StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS) <BoonChew.Tay@stridespremier.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins &
Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Chan Mun San (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands
WS/Woodlands WS) <munsan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Chin Kim Ming (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS)
<kimmingchin@smrt.com.sg>; Goh Wee Dek (StridesASvcs/Snr Mgmt) <weedek.goh@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SHD6370B - SURVEY (MSIG)



Dear Shanti,
Content noted.

Please be inform survey will conduct by our external adjuster LKK Auto Consultants.

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
fJoXinJO

Co. Reg. No.200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemberof JIYRY¥NME INSURANCE GROUP

5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@stridespremier.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

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

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any
attachment(s).

Dear Sir /Mdm
Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SHD6370B within 48 hours according to GIA guidelines, involving
your insured XE2653S.

VEHICLE IS IN 23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2 (STRIDESPREMIER BUILDING)

Thank you & Regards

Shanti

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
DID 65446676
Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg

STRIDESPIREMIER

AT OMOTINVE




DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



